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APPENDIX A
/

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
'

' '

'
,

Georgia Power Company ' Docket Nos. 50-424 & 50-425
~

Vogtle 1 and 2 License Nos. CPPR-108 & CPPR-109
'

/ ./-. ,,

-/ Lc3
'c

As a result of the inspection conducted on-May 24-28 1982, and,to accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, - 47 FR 9937 (March 'I',1982)~~ the following
violation was identified. ~

, .

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI and the accepted QA Program (PSAR'
Section 17.1.16) require that measures be established to assure that condi-
tions adverse to quality such as nonconform~ances are promptly cor'rected.
Procedure GD-T-09 requires that all equifmert at its permanent location
shall be made access-controlled to the~greage'st practical degree. Bechtel
document X61H02-85-2, paragraph 2b-4, Storing Pump s on Foundation, also
requires sealing protective covers. R '

c

Contrary to the above, conditions adverse to quality were n' t promptly cor-o
rected. During April 1981, the licensee identified in a QA audit' that
controls were inadequate to mainta'in the protective cover integrity?for the
chemical and volume control system (CVCS) charging pump (2-1208-P6-006).
Another QA audit in January 1982 identified that similar in place storage 4
maintenance controls appeared inadequate. Prompt corrective action-was not ''
taken in that the inspector found the condition still existed for this and ,,

four other CVCS charging pumps.
.
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This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement'II).
~

'

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required p submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of .the' alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation - if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) correctlye steps which vill '

be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when'fali compliance sill
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response f.fme for good
cause shown. ,

:;

Date: July 12, 1982 -
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